Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, APRIL 13, 2021 Special Schedule: PERIOD 6, QUARTER 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Hey Seniors, If you are planning to attend UHMC this fall, please let Miss Kristy know this week. UHMC will be hosting a virtual registration session for all Lahainaluna students on Monday, April 26. She will need the following things from you:

- Personal email address
- Your major in college
- Cell phone number

Also please let Miss Kristy know if you **haven't applied to UHMC** yet. Only students who have applied to UHMC and have been accepted can attend the registration.

Class of 2021 seniors! If you missed last week Friday's meeting, the Google slide and video is on our school website. If you have any other questions, please contact Ms. Ellis or Aunty Pakalana through the school gmail account or call the school at (808) 662-4000. Mahalo!

Just a reminder to all that Instructional Material Pickup day for Period 7 is next week Thursday, April 22nd. We are working on getting the final list of teachers participating in this day so stay tuned.

<u>Anime club:</u> Just a reminder that our April Anime night is this Friday, April 16th from 4pm to 8pm. Be on the lookout for our Webex meeting link on the club's Facebook page. If you need the link, please email sensei Shigaki and he will send it you.

Are you a class of 2021 graduating senior who has a 3.0 cumulative GPA, a 3.0 cumulative average in English or olelo? Are you fluent in a second language? The application deadline for the HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy has been re-opened and extended to April 19! You must apply, and then pass a language test to demonstrate proficiency in the second language. If you are a Hawaiian Immersion student, you have a couple of options- a 3.0 in English and you test in Hawaiian, or a 3.0 average in Hawaiian Language Arts and you can test in English. The link to the application can be found at http://bit.ly/HISeal2021App Please contact Ms. Olson (ashley.olson@k12.hi.us) for more information.

<u>Lahainaluna PTSA</u> is able to offer two \$500 scholarships for the class of 2021. Please go to our school website and download their application. Deadline is Thursday, April 15th

If you are a student, between the ages of 12 and 16 who has always wanted to learn to speak Mandarin or has dreams of working for the US government in national security, then this may be the opportunity you need to get your foot in the door!

The 2021 STARTALK Hawai'i Chinese Teacher Institute, through the University of Hawai'i', is seeking 12 students (US residents or legal permanent residents only) to learn Chinese language (Mandarin) and contemporary culture.

All tuition and fees are covered by the STARTALK grant, which is funded by the U.S. National Security Agency. The program runs June 28-July 9 and classes are taught from 9 a.m. to 12 p.m. (Hawaii Standard time), synchronously via Zoom, followed by additional tasks and challenges to be completed asynchronously.

The application deadline is April 20, 2021, and late or incomplete submissions will not be considered.

The application link is https://forms.gle/kSHRyR6wMFi7dU4U9 For further questions, please contact: Jialin "Sunny" Sun Email: <u>jialin@hawaii.edu</u> Phone: 808-956-2663

BREAKFAST/SNACK FOR IN-CAMPUS STUDENTS: Cereal with Toast, Power Punch Juice, and Fruit Cocktail.

BREAKFAST/SNACK WITH LUNCH FOR COMMUNITY: Cinnamon Raisin Bagel, Cream Cheese, Power Punch Juice, and Craisins.

LUNCH FOR IN-CAMPUS STUDENTS AND COMMUNITY: Fish Sandwich, Veggie Sticks, Fruit Slushy, and Pineapple Chunks.